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. UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the
Eastern District of Virginia
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In the Matter of the Seizure of
(Briefly describe Ihe property 10 be seized)

ALL MONIES AND OT.ttER THINGS OF VALUE IN
ACCOUNT... ~771.IN THE NAME OF
FARooayE AHMED. AT BB&T BANK. 2221 SOUTH
EA,S STREET, ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA

)
)
)
)
)
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ALEXANDRIA. VA

Case No.

1:10-sw- 5'"b ~

APPLICATION FOR A WARRANT
TO SEIZE PERSONAL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO CIVIL FORFEITURE
I. a federal law enforcement officer or attorney for the government, request a seizure warrant and Slate under
Eastern
District of
penalty of perjury that I have reason to believe that the following property in the
Virainia

is subject to forfeiture to the United States of America under

18

U.S.C. §

981 (a)(1 )(G) (describe the property):
ALL MONIES AND OTHER THINGS OF VALUE IN ACCOUNT h I
0771, IN THE NAME OF FAROOaUE AHMED.
AT BB&T BANK, 2221 SOUTH EADS STREET. ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA

The application is based on these facts:
SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

r

Continued on the attached sheet.

~-Charles A. Davoub. SDecial Aaent. FBI
Printed name and lille

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: October 26. 2010
Judge's signatllre

City and state:

Alexandria. Virainia

_ _ J:wD-John F Anderson LJ S Maoistrale Judae
Printed name and title

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Alexandria Division
)

IN RE SEARCHES AND
SEIZURES

)
)
)

CLERK. U.S. DISTRICT COIII~ I
ALEXANDRIA. VA _

CASE NUMBER: 1: 1O-sw-

~1..1

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION FOR SEARCH WARRANT
I, Charles A. Dayoub, after being duly sworn, depose and state as follows:
I. I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation ("FBI"), assigned to the
Washington Field Office. I have been a Special Agent for approximately five years. I have
training and experience in the preparation, presentation, and service of criminal complaints and

...

arrest and search warrants, and in the investigation of different types of offenses against the
United States, including crimes of terrorism and in identifying terrorist support networks.
2. This affidavit is submitted in support of an application to search the real property and
premises known as _.Nashua Street, in Ashburn, Virginia. Based on the facts contained in
this affidavit, there is probable cause to believe that located in that house are evidence, fruits, and
instrumentalities, as more particularly described in Attachment A, of a crime, namely, providing
material support to a designated terrorist organization, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2339B.
3. This affidavit also is submitted in support of applications to secure warrants to seize
the following property:
a.

One 2005 green four-door Honda Accord automobile, vehicle identification
Nashua
number IHGCMS6415A120045, registered to Farooque Ahmed at I
Street, in Ashburn, Virginia, and bearing Virginia license plates XVM4782; and

b.

All monies and other things of value in Account Number F
0771, in the
name of Farooque Ahmed, at BB&T Bank, 2221 South Eads Street, Arlington, Virginia.

Based on the facts contained in this affidavit, there is probable cause to believe that such
automobile and monies are subject to seizure and forfeiture to the United States pursuant to 18
U.S.C. § 981 (a)(l)(G), on the grounds that they constitute assets ofan individual engaged in
planning a Federal crime of terrorism (as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 2232b(g)(5» against the United
States, citizens or residents of the United States, or their property.
4. The facts set forth in this affidavit are based on my own personal knowledge;
information I received from other people during the investigation, including other law
enforcement officers; my review of documents and computer records; and information I have
gained through my training and experience. Because this affidavit is submitted for the limited
purpose of establishing probable cause in support of the application for search and seizure
warrants, it does not set forth each and every fact that I or others have learned during the course
of this investigation.
The Investigation
5. Farooque Ahmed (hereinafter, IIAHMEDII) is a 34-year old naturalized United States
citizen of Pakistani descent who has been living in the United States since about 1993. An FBI
investigation has revealed, through audio and video surveillance, that AHMED has attempted to
provide material support to terrorist operatives who AHMED believed to be representatives of a
designated Foreign Terrorist Organization (namely, AI-Qaeda). Specifically, AHMED has
gathered and turned over video surveillance and provided intelligence on various Metrorail
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stations in the Washington, D.C. area, in preparation for what he believes to be an upcoming
simultaneous AI-Qaeda explosives attack on the Metrorail system.
6. In January 2010, the FBI learned that AHMED and an associate were inquiring about
making contact with a terrorist organization in order to participate in jihad by traveling overseas
to fight coalition forces in Afghanistan and/or Pakistan. I have seen an e-mail received by
AHMED and his associate in April 2010, that notified AHMED that he could meet an individual
that AHMED believed to be a representative of a terrorist organization at a hotel near the
Washington-Dulles International Airport on April 18, 2010.
7. On April 18,2010, FBI agents observed AHMED receive a Koran from another
individual in the lobby of a hotel near the Washington-Dulles International Airport. Before
AHMED received the Koran, I saw that it contained documents providing code words for
locations to be used for future meetings. I saw e-mail messages that indicated, in code, that
AHMED planned to meet an individual that AHMED believed to be a representative of a
terrorist organization on May 15,2010, at a hotel in Northern Virginia.
8. On May 15,2010, AHMED met with an individual he believed to be a terrorist
operative in a hotel room in Northern Virginia. The entire meeting was captured by audio and
video surveillance conducted by the FBI, and the conversation that was recorded was translated
into English. At this meeting, the individual who AHMED believed to be a terrorist operative
(hereinafter "Operative-l ") asked AHMED why AHMED had come to see him. AHMED replied
that he wanted to fight and kill Americans in Afghanistan. When Operative-( asked AHMED to
clarify whether he wanted to become a martyr, AHMED responded "of course" and stated that he
wanted to fight.
3

9. At the meeting, Operative-l told AHMED that his organization would require certain
tasks to be completed during the next six months in preparation for an operation. These tasks
would include gathering information on specific locations in the Washington, D.C. area,
including the Arlington Cemetery Metrorail station and a hotel in Washington, D.C. The
surveillance video and the translation of the suveillance audio reveals that AHMED agreed to
gather such information and report back to Operative-I.
10. On the afternoon of July 7, 2010, FBI surveillance observed AHMED and an
associate enter the Dunn-Loring-Merrifield Metrorail station, and then exit at the Arlington
Cemetery Metrorail station. FBI agents later observed them returning to the Arlington Cemetery
Metrorail station and boarding a train.
11. On the afternoon of July 13, 20 I 0, FBI surveillance observed AHMED and an
associate purchase tickets at the Dunn-loring-Merrifield Metrorail station. FBI agents observed
them arrive at the Arlington Cemetery Metrorail station shortly thereafter, walk towards the exit
escalator, return to the opposite side of the platform, and depart the station.
12. On July 19,2010, AHMED again met in a hotel room with Operative-I. Once again,
the entire meeting was captured by audio and video surveillance conducted by the FBI, and the
recorded conversation was translated into English. The video and translated audio footage
reflects that AHMED told Operative-! that AHMED had gone to the Arlington Cemetery
Metrorail station and completed one of the two tasks that Operative-} had provided him.
AHMED told Operative-l that, if you come from outside the cemetery there are guards standing
there, and when you come from inside the station there is a security camera and then a security
guard.
4

13. At the meeting, AHMED also provided Operative-) with a thumb drive which
AHMED stated contained recorded video of the Arlington Cemetery Metrorail station. AHMED
explained that he and an associate used a mobile phone video camera, holding the phone up as
though talking on the phone and not recording. Operative-I then explained to AHMED that his
information-gathering was in preparation for an attack on a total of four locations, including the
Arlington Cemetery. Courthouse, and Pentagon City Metrorail stations, and a hotel in
Washington, D.C. According to the surveillance footage, AHMED replied that those were good
targets that contained many people. AHMED agreed to continue gathering information on the
targets as he did for the Arlington Cemetery Metrorail station.
14. On the afternoon of August 22, 2010, FBI agents observed AHMED and an associate
enter the Dunn-Loring-Merrifield Metrorail station and board an eastbound train. Shortly
thereafter, FBI agents observed them proceed up the escalator at the Courthouse Metrorail station
and then later return to the platform to board an eastbound train. Shortly thereafter, FBI agents
observed them at the Rosslyn Metrorail station. the Pentagon City Mall, and at the Pentagon City
Metrorail station.
15. On September 28, 2010, Ahmed and Operative-l again met in a hotel room
in Northern Virginia. Once again, the entire meeting was captured by audio and video
surveillance conducted by the FBI, and the conversation that was recorded was translated into
English. Upon AHMED's arrival, Operative-l introduced AHMED to another individual who
represented himself as the boss of Operative-I. The surveillance footage reflects that this newly
introduced individual (hereinafter "0 perative-2"), asked AHMED if AHMED knew the identity
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of the organization to which Operative-l and Operative-2 belonged; AHMED said - - and then
repeated - - that he understood them to belong to Al-Qaeda.
16. The surveillance video and translated video reflect that, at the meeting on September
28,2010, AHMED provided Operative-I and Operative-2 with a thumb drive containing
videotaped images of the Courthouse and Pentagon City Metrorail stations, and told them that he
had completed all the tasks except for one (a hotel in Washington. D.C.).
17. The surveillance tapes reflect that Operative-2 told AHMED that the organization
was planning to attack these sites some time in 2011. AHMED described the entrances and
general layouts of the stations, and stated that between 4:00 p.m. and 5:00 p.m. would be the best
time to stage an attack to cause the highest number of casualties. AHMED also sketched and
provided to Operative-l and Operative-2 a written diagram of each Metrorail station on three
small pieces of paper, and provided suggestions on where to place explosives at each location to
kill the most people.
18. The surveillance tapes further reflect that AHMED was shown three backpacks and
asked which would be the most conducive for the attacks. AHMED tried one of them on and
explained that, although the backpacks would work, it would be better to use wheeled suitcases.
AHMED stated that he wanted to kill as many military personnel as possible, and suggested an
additional attack on the Crystal City Metrorail Station. AHMED offered to provide the bombers
with Metrocards and to conduct surveillance on the Crystal City Metrorail station.
19. The surveillance tapes reveal that AHMED told Operative-I and Operative-2 that
AHMED wished to fight injihad himself, and that he has trained to do so using various firearms.
AHMED previously discussed the various firearms he has used anctlor purchased (including rifles
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and a shotgun) and stated that he had been to a shooting range. AHMED also noted that he had
studied martial arts for four years, learned knife and gun techniques, and learned disarming
techniques. AHMED said that he could teach these skills to others and indicated that he could
purchase additional firearms.
20. As part of the investigation, the FBI has learned that AHMED purchased and/or
attempted to purchase fireanns in May 2008 and in February 2009. Accordingly, I believe that
AHMED is using his firearms to train for his ultimate goal of traveling to Afghanistan to fight
and kill Americans, and that he could train and purchase other weapons for members of
Al-Qaeda. My belief that AHMED is using his firearms to train for this purpose is corroborated
by statements that AHMED made to Operative-I and Operative-2 that he planned to travel to
engage in jihad after his upcoming trip for the "hajj" - - which I know to refer to a trip to Saudi

----

Arabia. For example, AHMED told Operative-Ion May 15,2010 that he might be ready to
travel overseas to conduct jihad in January 2011 after he had completed the Hajj pilgrimage in
November 2010. Further, on September 28, 2010, AHMED told both Operative-} and
Operative-2 that he was attending the Hajj this year and that they should all go in order to
complete the five pillars of Islam before making the "top mark" - - by which I believe AHMED
meant "becoming a martyr." As a result, AHMED's travel documents are likely to reflect that
trip, and corroborate his statements to Operative-} and Operative-2
21. In his meetings with Operative-} and Operative-2, AHMED also discussed his desire
to provide financial assistance to mujahadeen in general and to their organization in specific. For
example, during AHMED's meeting with Operative-} on July 19,2010, AHMED stated that he
wanted to donate money to support their brothers overseas and would collect donations even ifhe
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had to do it in the name of another cause. AHMED explained that he could provide $10,000 and
would send it to the organization in increments of$I,OOO in order not to raise any red flags.
Accordingly, AHMED's financial documents are likely to reflect any attempts to provide
financial support for terrorists.
22. Based on my knowledge, training and experience, as well as that of other agents
assigned to this investigation from the FBI, I know that individuals generally keep records of
their financial accounts, if for no other reason than as proof of their holdings. These records are
usually kept in the individual's home or office. In the course of this investigation, I have seen
records of financial accounts that were mailed to AHMED at his residence. Accordingly, I
believe that he is likely to keep records of his financial accounts in his home.
AHMED's Residence
23. During the course of this investigation, FBI physical surveillance observed AHMED
driving a green four-door Honda Accord, bearing Virginia license plate XVM-4782, to conduct
surveillance on the Metrorail stations, and to the meetings with Operative-l and Operative-2.
Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles ("DMV") records reflect that the vehicle bearing the tags
XVM-4782 is a 2005 Honda Accord with the vehicle identification number ("V IN")
1HGCM56415A 120045, and is registered to Farooque Ahmed at 2 L r Nashua Street, in
Ashburn, Virginia.
24. On September 28, 2010, an FBI agent observed AHMED entering the residence at
•

Nashua Street in Ashburn, Virginia, after exiting his green Honda Accord. Between

March 2010 and October 2010, the FBI conducted physical surveillance at ~ Nashua Street,
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in Ashburn, Virginia, approximately thirteen times. This surveillance often observed AHMED's
vehicle at the residence, and he and his spouse entering and exiting the residence.
25. Based on the DMV records and this physical surveillance, I know that AHMED
resides at the real property and premises known as

T

Nashua Street, in Ashburn, Virginia.

FBI agents who surveilled AHMED at that residence advised me that the residence at

b

Nashua Street in Ashburn, Virginia, is a three-story red brick townhouse, attached by another
townhouse on either side, located east of Plainfield Street, along the north side of Nashua Street.
The townhouse is identified by the black numbers _ " affixed to the off-white doorframe,
immediately to the right of the dark gray front door, which is at the top of the stairs that lead
from the sidewalk.
26. As noted above, AHMED received a Koran on April 18, 2010. containing documents
providing code words for locations to be used for future meetings. Based on the translations of
the recordings of AHMED's conversations with Operative-l and Operative-2, I know that
AHMED is very security conscious. I know that individuals generally keep items they want to
keep safe in their home or other place to which they have ready access. I believe that AHMED is
likely keeping the Koran and the information detailed in the coded documents at his residence.
27. At both the second meeting with Operative-l in July 2010, and at the meeting with
Operative-I and Operative-2 in September 2010, AHMED provided a thumb drive containing
video footage of the various Metrorail stations. Inasmuch as AHMED provided surveillance
footage of Metrorail stations on thumb drives, he is likely to use and maintain computer
equipment. Further, AHMED explained that the Metrorail station sites were filmed using a
cellular phone camera and that some of the videos had to be destroyed. Accordingly, AHMED
9

must be utilizing a computer or similar electronic device to view, edit, andlor delete the videos
that were taken at the Metrorail stations. Since AHMED would likely need some privacy to be
viewing these locations, it is likely he conducted these computer operations at his home. Based
on my training and experience, he is likely to use and maintain such a computer in his residence.
28. I know from my training and experience that even information deleted by most
computer users can be retrieved from a computer long after the computer user commanded the
computer to delete the information.
29. I have been advised that proper retrieval and analysis of electronically stored data,
and to insure the accuracy and completeness of such data and to prevent the loss of the data either
from accidental or programmed destruction, requires both on-site and laboratory analysis by a
qualified computer specialist. To effect such accuracy and completeness requires the seizure of
all computer equipment and peripheral devices which may be interdependent, the software to
operate them, and related instruction manuals which contain directions concerning the operation
of the computer system and software programs. I also know that it is often necessary to
physically remove computers from the location where they were located. Often the physical
removal may be necessary for several reasons, including the protection of the data for both
investigative purposes as well as allowing for the safe return of the computer (its data) to the
person from which it was seized.
Bank Account
30. In the course of this investigation, I have seen records obtained from BB&T Bank.
These records reflect that AHMED is the accountholder for Account Number • •0771, in the
name of Farooque Ahmed. at BB&T Bank, that I believe to be located at 2221 South Eads Street,
10

in Arlington, Virginia. J also have seen a check written by AHMED on that account in July
2010.
Conclusion
31. Based on the foregoing information, I submit that probable cause exists to believe
that located within the real property and premises known ~ Nashua Street, in Ashburn,
Virginia, are evidence, fruits, and instrumentalities, as more particularly described in Attachment
A, of an attempt to provide material support to a designated terrorist organization, in violation of
18 U.S.C. § 23398
32. I am advised that a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2339B constitutes a "Federal crime of
terrorism" as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 2332b(g)(S). Accordingly, based on the foregoing, there
also is probable cause to believe that the following properties are subject to seizure and forfeiture
to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 981 (a)(1 )(0), on the grounds that they constitute
assets of an individual engaged in planning a Federal crime of terrorism against the United
States, citizens or residents of the United States, or their property:
a.

One 2005 Honda Accord green four-door automobile, VIN
3 Nashua Street,
I HGCMS6415A 120045, registered to Farooque Ahmed at •
in Ashburn, Virginia, and bearing Virginia license plates XVM4782; and

b.

All monies in Account Number •
i 0771, in the name of Farooque Ahmed, at
BB&T Bank, 2221 South Eads Street, Arlington, Virginia.

II

Wherefore, I request the issuance of search and seizure warrants pursuant to Rule 41 of
the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.
FURTHER THIS AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

CharleSAD8YOUb
Special Agent, FBI
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me on October 26,2010.

JOHN F. ANDERSON
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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AITACHMENT A
1. Notes, diaries, journals, address books, names, and lists of names, lists of e-mail
account passwords, books, lists of locations, code words, or co~ed correspondence.
2. Papers, manuals, maps, drawings, and sketches of or related to metrorail or other
public facilities.
3. Financial records, financial instruments, correspondence relating to financial transfers
or holdings, and cash in excess of $1 0,000.
4. Records, documents, invoices and materials that concern any accounts with any
Internet Service Provider.
5. Firearms and ammunition. and records concerning the procurement or use of any item
related to firearms or weapons of mass destruction.
6. Documents regarding martial arts, fighting tactics, and combat training.
7. Passports, airline tickets, and records of travel;
8. Records of storage facilities, post office boxes and safe deposit box records and keys.
9. Electronic equipment and communication devices, such as computers, telex machines,
facsimile machines, telephone answering machines, and related manuals used to generate,
transfer, count. record and/or store the information described in this attachment. Additionally.
computer software, software manuals, tapes, disks, passwords, backup storage devices, audio
tape and the contents therein, containing the related information generated by the aforementioned
electronic equipment; and
10. Korans and documents containing instructions regarding meeting places.
The above paragraphs include all of the foregoing items of evidence in whatever form and
by whatever means such materials, their drafts, or their modifications may have been created or
stored. including electronic or magnetic storage.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the
Easlem District of Virginia
In the Maner oflhe Seizure of
(Brl,fly descri~ ,,,- property ID be "/Z,d)

ZOlO OCT 28 A q: 35
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CLERK US DISTRICT COURT
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Case No. 1:10-sw-

ALL MONIES AND OTHER THINGS OF VALUE IN
)
ACCOUNT ""'0771, IN THE NAME OF FAROOQUE)
AHMED. AT BB&T 8ANK, 2221 SOUTH EADS STREET. )
ARLINGTON. VIRGINIA
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WARRANT TO SEIZE PERSONAL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO CIVIL FORFEITURE
Any authorized law enfortement officer
An application by a federal law enfortemenl ofncer or an anomey for the govemmenl requests that cenain
property located in the
Eastem
District of
Viralnla
be seized as
being subject to forfeiture to the United Slates of America. The propeny is described as follows:

To:

ALL MONIES AND OTHER THINGS OF VALUE IN ACCOUNT 1# • 0771, IN THE NAME OF FAROOQUE AHMED.
AT 88&T BANK. 2221 SOUTH EAOS STREET, ARLINGTON. VIRGINIA

I nnd that the affidavil(s) and any recorded testimony establish probable cause to seize the propeny.
YOU ARE COMMANDED to execute this warrant and seize the property on or before --1i~vember 8,2010 _
(No"o t:.cttd 10 dtI)·S)

I5l in the daytime - 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

r

at any time in the day or night, as I nnd reasonable
cause has been established.

Unless delayed notice is authorized below, you must also give a copy of the warrant and a receipt for the
property taken to the person from whom, or from whose premises, the propeny was taken, or leave the copy and receipt
at the place where the property was taken.
An officer present during the execution of the warrant must prepare, as required by law, an inveRtory orany
property seized and the officer executing the warrant must promptly return this warrant and a copy of the inventory 10
United Slates Magis'rate Judge
John F. Anderson
(tlDlJI~)

r

J find thai immediate notification may have an adverse result listed in 18 U.S.C. § 2705 (except for delay
oflrial), and authorize the officer executing this warrant to delay notice to the person who, or whose propeny, will be
searched or seized (check,he appl'OPt'ltI'~ 61»)
for
days (tID"O ~JtCl,d JO).

r

r
Dale lind time issued:

until, the facts justifying, the later specjllc date of _ _ _ .. ___

_OCtober~6, ~01_~

Jlld"Js signa'll" . :'

City and state:

Alexandria. Vlralnla

- -

HOD. John F Arjdersmi ·U,S MagllWl8 Judga

Pr1n"d /fIJIJI1F alld ,ttlt

._-_._---

.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
forehe
Easlem District of Virginia
In the Maner of the Seizure of

)

CLERK US OlSTRICT COURT
..ALEXANDRIA. VlRGtNIA

(Briefly tkscribe ,he property 10 be seized)
)
ALL MONIES AND OTHER THINGS OF VALUE IN
)
ACCOUNT d
• 0771, IN THE NAME OF FAROOQUE )
AHMEO, AT BB&T BANK, 2221 SOUTH EADS STREET, )
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA

To:
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Case No.1: 1O-sw- 5' b\

WARRANT TO SEIZE PERSONAL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO CIVIL FORFEITURE

Any authorized law enforcement officer
An application by a federal law enforcement officer or an anomey for the government requestS thai certain
property located in Ihe
Eastem
District of
Viralnla
be seized as
being subject 10 forfeiture to the United States of America. The property is described as follows:
ALL MONIES AND OTHER THINGS OF VALUE IN ACCOUNT tI
0771, IN THE NAME OF FAROOQUE AHMED.
AT BB&T BANK, 2221 SOUTH EADS STREET, ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA

I find that the affidavil(s) and any recorded teslimony establish probable cause to seize the property.
YOU ARE COMMANDED to execute this warrant and seize the property on or before

November 8.2010
(NOI 10

~ in the daytime - 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

r

t:tcttd 10 dtIJ·s)

at any time in the day or night, as I find reasonable
cause has been established.

Unless delayed notice is aUlhorized below, you must also give a copy of the warrant and a receipl for the
property laken to the person from whom, or from whose premises, the property was laken, or leave the copy and re<:eipl
II the place where the property was taken.
An officer present during the execution of the warrant must prepare, as required by taw, an invcnlory orany
property seized and Ihe officer executing the warrant must promptly return this warrant and a copy oflhe inventory 10
United States Magistrate Judge
John F. Anderson
(MIMJ

11 find that immediate notificalion may have an adverse result Iisled in 18 U.S.C. § 2705 (excepl for delay
or trial), and authorize the officer executing this warrant to delay notice to the person who, or whose property, will be
searched or seized (t.'h«It 1M Qppf'OprlQ/~ box) r for
days (110110 exceed JO).

r

until. the facts justifying, the later specilic
. date of .._--

Date and lime issued: _<?C!C)ber 26. _20_1~
CilY and state:

Alexandria. Virginia

Jud~':'
HOD John E

•

Aride[J~ri .U Mag~- Judge

S
Printed IIQm~ and lille

-•
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Return
Date and lime warrant executed:

Case No.:
1:10-sw-

SG~

/()/Z+/2t:"r",

Copy of warrant and inventory left with:

il. J3

Inventory made in the presence of:

?R

?~J"".<...V,

O' /00 \e

Inventory oflhe propel1)' laken:

Ot-K ('~L ~.f(, C I C \
{.,\MOV"+

c "'-e(. k

"f .114'1 '3. 0'.

C.rtlOcatioa

10 the

I declare under penalty of perjury that this inventory is comet and was returned along with the original warrant
designated judge.

Date:
Exe::l0Dicer's signature

__~S=~~e~l,~A~~~~P____~C~Q~k~~~Lu~~~~_______
Prlnltd IIQMt and title

